# **OLDE NEWS**

## ANCINT CITY AUTO CLUB REGION AACA

#### **JANUARY 2019**

We need a volunteer from our membership to do the monthly Olde News. Until we find someone to fill this vital job the Olde News will be in a condensed format. It will consist of meeting minutes, both board and general, activities, and write-ups of club events members attended. Write-ups submitted by members which would interest general membership are welcomed and they will be used as written with no proof reading or corrections. Another words ready to print. I will be doing this condensed version which will contain very few photos due to time limits.

Dewey Porter

### Minutes of Ancient City Auto Club Board Meeting of January 24, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. at the home of Dewey Porter. Board members in attendance were: Dewey Porter, President; Jim (and Rita) Arpaia, Vice President; Joe Greeves, Membership Chairman; and Fred Cooper; Treasurer.

Dewey Porter led a discussion about the need to find someone to take on the jobs of Secretary and for Newsletter Publisher. Bob and Jinny Quackenbush have been performing these tasks, but have asked to be relieved from these duties. The board acknowledged the excellent work that Bob and Jinny have done in keeping up with the duties of Secretary and in publishing the newsletter. Fred Cooper offered to temporarily take notes and publish minutes until another club member can take over the Secretary duties. After some discussion, Dewey Porter offered to publish a condensed newsletter to include information items and to contain the paid advertising for the vendors that have already paid for the 2019 advertisements.

Fred Cooper provided the Treasurer's report. The club had a cash balance of \$11,440.35 on 12/31/18, and has a current cash balance of 11,620.35.

A discussion was held about the results of the 2018 Car Show, and the selection of a location of the 2019 Car Show. The board concluded that we should continue to use the Florida School for the Deaf and Blind location, and will continue with the participant voting on cars for awarding trophies. It was mentioned that Doug Hunsworth is working on an easier vote tabulating system. Dewey volunteered to be the Chairman, and Joe Greeves volunteered to be Co-Chairman for the 2019 show. November 9<sup>th</sup>, 2019 was selected as the logical date for the Car Show. This will be discussed and voted upon at the general membership meeting on Thursday, February 7<sup>th</sup> at Creekside Dinery.

Dewey and Joe will coordinate with the Florida School for the Deaf and Blind to arrange for the date of the car show after approval by the general membership.

Dewey led a discussion about a proposed donation to the Florida School for the Deaf and Blind. After some discussion, a motion was approved to provide a donation of \$1,000 to the Florida School for the Deaf and Blind, and to fund the two scholarships to FCTC Educational Foundation in the same amounts as last year, which was \$750 each for the two scholarships. These fund disbursements will be presented for approval at the general membership meeting to be held on February 7, 2019 at Creekside Dinery.

A discussion was held about possible future locations for the ACAC general membership meetings. The February and March meetings will be held at Creekside Dinery.

Dewey led a discussion about the Old Guy's Breakfast prizes. A motion was approved to provide \$100 to Dewey for use as prizes at the Breakfast events.

The next board meeting will be held at the Arpaia residence on February 21st at 7:00 pm.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 pm.

Minutes submitted on January 25, 2019 by Fred Cooper, acting Secretary.

### Minutes of the General Membership Meeting of Jan 3 2019

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. at Caddy Shack after the meal. There were 28 members in attendance.

The membership approved the election of the following Officers to serve in 2019:

**President** Dewey Porter

Vice President Jim Arpaia

Treasurer Fred Cooper

**Secretary** Bob Quackenbush

A presentation was made by Jim and Tuni Weiss about their trip to Europe, and their tour of the Bentley factory in London, England.

The following events of interest for ACAC members were announced

- Jan 11 Johns Old Guys Breakfast Steak and Shake 9 AM
- Jan 19 St. Augustine Cruisers monthly cruise night at Hobby Lobby shopping center
- Jan 24 ACAC Board Meeting 7 PM Dewey Porter residence
- Jan 26 Freedom Church fund raiser at St. Johns County Fairgrounds 5840 SR 207, Elkton, FL
- Jan 26 FCCC Palatka Airport car show and fly in
- Jan 31 ACAC Dineout 6 PM Location Yamata's Restaurant Cobblestone

John Bagg and Terry Brown drove old cars to the meeting:

Bill Scott won the 50/50 drawing prize of \$46.00.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm.

The meeting notes were taken by Hope Emery.

#### **ACTIVITIES**

Feb 7 ACAC Monthly Meeting Creekside 6 PM dinner 7 PM meeting. NOTE CREEKSIDE

Feb 8 Johns Old Guys Breakfast Steak and Shake 9 AM. Drive that collector for a blue ticket. Free opinions and advice on that project or mechanical issue. Bring a male friend. Free drawing for a free breakfast

Feb 9 Hastings Blvd. Car Show 10 AM-3 PM Prereg thru Feb lst, \$25 after Trophies Best of Show and People's Choice awards at 2 PM, food vendors. Checks payable to Christ United Methodist Church: Mail to CUMC c/o Alan Grey Realty P.O. Box 816, Hastings, FL. 32145 info <a href="mailto:owenassocs@aol.com">owenassocs@aol.com</a>

Feb 14-16 2019 During Daytona 500 Week, Daytona Beach, FL Wheeler Auction of 500 Vehicles all inside Ocean Center's Climate Controlled Facility, More info to come.

Feb 14-17 Zephyrhills Auto Fest car show, auction, car corral www.zephyrhillsautoevents.com

<u>February 14, 2019:</u> Daytona Beach (on a Thursday) 6th Annual Day of the Duels Motoring Festival at the Drive-in Christian Church at 3140 S. Atlantic Ave (32118) Preventing homelessness in Volusia County. All cars and years welcome. Awards include 50 Best of Shows, Pastor's Pick, HUM, Mayor's Choice, and "Dream Cruise" Rick's Pick, 50/50 drawing, music by DJ Frank Roberts, door prizes, silent auction, car club corals. Gates open at 9 am, awards at 3 pm. Rain day is Friday, February 15<sup>th</sup>. Space is limited this year to 375 show cars, so early pre-registration is recommended. Pre-registration \$12 by February 4<sup>th</sup>, day of show \$20 (if available space). For more info or to pre-register online visit <u>www.driveinchurch.net/carshow</u>. For more info call John at 404-580-7714, or email at jmaffucci@aol.com

Feb 16 St. Augustine Cruisers monthly cruise night at Hobby Lobby shopping center behind Longhorn's 5-8 PM DJ, door prizes and many nice vehicles to view.

Feb 21 ACAC Monthly Board Meeting at Arpaia res. 3144 Kings Road 7 PM

Feb 21-23 2019 AACA Winter Nationals Meet Ocala, FL. Ocala Hosted by Kingdom Of The Sun Region 352-538-1338 for info. Or <a href="https://www.2019AACAWinterMeet.org">www.2019AACAWinterMeet.org</a>

Feb 23, 2019 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual Menendez High School car show SR 206 West of US 1 So. on the track around the football field. \$10 Pre-Registration, \$15 Day of Show. 10 am to 2 pm. Registration starts at 8:30 am. Music/Entertainment/5050 Drawings/Goodie Bags to 1<sup>st</sup> 50/Vendors/Free Entry to motorcycles/Awesome food/6 levels of trophies awarded by HS Sports Teams/Falcon Award Trophy/Best in Show. It was a great show last year. All of us that attended had a great time. There were a lot of vehicles because of the low cost of registration. The proceeds help our local high school students and they get to participate in the judging It was fun last year to see the young people so excited about all the different vintage and newer vehicles. Come out and join the fun.

Feb 22-24 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Boca Raton Concours d'Elegance featuring 100 years of Bentley www.bocacde.com

Feb 22-24 Sun 'n Fun Lakeland, FL. Collector car cruise-in, Flea Market, car corral, 400 car auction. <a href="https://www.Carlisleevents.com">www.Carlisleevents.com</a> or phone 717-243-7855

Feb 28 ACAC monthly Dineout night 6 PM at the new Embassy Suites hotel on A1A St. Augustine Beach.

March 2, 2019 Azalea Region AACA 20<sup>th</sup> Annual Open Car Show, Palatka Riverfront Park Pre-reg until March 1 \$20, Day of Show \$25. Top 20, goodie bags, 50/50 \$100 to club with most cars (min 8) info Paula Kash 904 571 4956, <a href="mailto:rpmoneybag@yahoo.com">rpmoneybag@yahoo.com</a>

March 2 Cape Canaveral Region AACA Celebration of Cars car show. For info <a href="https://www.antiqueautoclubec.com">www.antiqueautoclubec.com</a>

March 7 ACAC Monthly Meeting Creekside 6 PM dinner 7 PM meeting. NOTE CREEKSIDE

March 7 Vero Beach, Fl. Indian River Region 42<sup>nd</sup>. Antique Auto Show info Lester Manwiller 610-944-8619

Mar 8-10 Amelia Island Concours d'Elegance Amelia Island, FL. www.ameliaconcours.org

Mar 9<sup>th</sup> 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Rodeheaver Boys Ranch Annual Car Show. 380 Boys Ranch Road, Palatka, FL 32177 Classic Car, Truck, Tractor & Motorcycle Show Top 30 Best of Show awards. Music, door prizes, Goodie bags to 1<sup>st</sup> 100, 50/50 Food available at food building, Picnic tables to eat at. Appearance by ELVIS. Mail registration to address above info 386 328 1281, <a href="mailto:rodeheaverboys@gmail.com">rodeheaverboys@gmail.com</a>

March 16 St. Augustine Cruisers monthly cruise night at Hobby Lobby shopping center behind Longhorn's 5-8 PM DJ, door prizes and many nice vehicles to view

March 16 Stephen Foster Folk Culture Center State Park, White Springs, FL 11016 Lillian Saunders Drive/ Hwy. 41 White Springs, FL. (near Lake City) Vintage car show and craft fair info386 397 4408 or patricia.cromer@dep.state.fl.us

March 21 ACAC monthly Board of Directors Meeting 7 PM Location TBA

Mar 22-24, 2019 #0<sup>th</sup> Annual Spring Daytona Turkey Run <u>www.turkeyrun.com</u>

April 7 St. Ambrose Catholic Church Spring Festival 12 PM-4PM Parking for collector car display. Food (Minorcan clam chowder in 3 heat ranges), music by the Red River Band, a hay ride.

April 13 2019 18th Annual Fruit Cove Baptist Church car show

May 4, 2019 Saint Augustine Cruisers 17th Annual Car Show at FSD&B school

Oct 9-12 Hershey PA. AACA Eastern Fall Nationals

Unable to get the sponsor ads in this month so we will extend their paid up date an additional month